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Message

From: Andrew Parsons [/O=EXCHANGE-ORG/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ADSED344815E47E4AAA3COE7E1740919-ANDREW PARS]

Sent: 10/04/2019 17:08:49

To: Jane MacLeod GRO i]; Rodric Williams GRO

CC: Amy Prime [/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ab7222dda3a9453eaed5751238a59562-Amy Prime]; Charlie Temperley
[/o=Exchange-Org/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=93d2049671dc4d7393ed4433a868da7c-Charlie Tem]

Subject: Meeting with Al - draft paper [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Attachments: Grounds of Appeal - Main Appeal; DRAFT Common Issues Judgment - Appeal Advice.docx

Jane, Rodric

As promised, please find attached a draft paper from WBD and DCQC on the main appeal for the meeting with Al
tomorrow. We are happy for this paper to be circulated in advance of the meeting or kept to this group and used as a
speaking note, whichever you think best.

All comments on the attached welcomed, particularly as to tone and the overall approach.

If the paper is to be circulated, please can you let Charlie (cc'd) know and he will proof read (I'm useless at spotting
typos!) and pdf before it is sent out.

I've also attached an email from DCQC earlier today with the current draft of the Grounds of Appeal. This is just for your
information; | doubt those at the meeting tomorrow will care for this much detail and these grounds are only draft anyway.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO

Manage vour e-alerf preferences

£33

W@M&ig womblebonddickinson.com

BOND P
DICKINSON W) (in)

POL-0019507



